

MINUTES OF THE STATE OF IDAHO PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMISSION MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 18-20, 2019

ATTENDANCE

Members present for the September 18 orientation: Allred, Chimburas, Copmann, Davis, Enger, Flores, Haynal, Moore, Saffle, Sletteland, Snow, Wallaert, Wilkinson. Staff present: Colón Durham, Lackey, Henderson, Miner, Schwab, Simmons. Guests: Brian Church, Peter Kavouras. Absent: Chipman, Gorton, Lewis, McKinney, McPherson.

Members present for the September 19 committee meetings: Allred, Chimburas, Copmann, Davis, Enger, Flores, Gorton, Haynal, McKinney, McPherson, Moore, Saffle, Sletteland, Snow, Wallaert, Wilkinson. Staff present: Colón Durham, Lackey, Henderson, Miner, Schwab, Simmons. Guests: Robert Berry, Brian Church, Sam Edge, Marilyn Whitney. Absent: Chipman, Lewis.

Members present for the September 20 committee meetings: Allred, Chimburas, Copmann, Davis, Enger, Flores, Gorton, Haynal, McKinney, Moore, Saffle, Sletteland, Snow, Wilkinson. Staff present: Colón Durham, Lackey, Henderson, Miner, Schwab, Simmons. Guests: Robert Berry, Paul Stark. Absent: Chipman, Lewis, McPherson, Wallaert.

ORIENTATION

Commission members attended an orientation on Wednesday, September 18, which covered PSC membership, overview of committee work and PSC meeting basics.

LEADERSHIP TEAM

The PSC leadership team, made up of the committee chairs, met at 8:00am on Thursday, September 19, to prepare for the full commission meetings.

NEW MEMBERS

The Commission welcomed and introduced new PSC members Mary Flores and Mark Haynal.

AGENDA REVIEW/REVISIONS/APPROVAL

Commission members reviewed the September 2019 PSC agenda.

M/S (Wallaert/Copmann): I move to approve the September 18-20, 2019 meeting agenda. Motion Carries.

VICE-CHAIR/PARLIAMENTARIAN NOMINATIONS

Margaret Chipman has resigned from her position on the PSC. The Idaho School Board Association has made three recommendations to fill her position.

The commission members nominated to fill the Vice Chair/Parliamentarian position.



M/S (Gorton/Allred): I nominate Mike Wilkinson for the position of Vice Chair of the Professional Standards Commission.

M/S (Wallaert/Snow): I nominate Topher Wallaert for the position of Vice Chair of the Professional Standards Commission.

The commission discussed having the Vice Chair position also act as the Parliamentarian for the 2019-2020 PSC meeting year.

M/S (Snow/Gorton): I move that the PSC for this year has the Vice Chair be the Parliamentarian.

Commission members took a paper vote on Friday, September 20, voting in Mike Wilkinson as the new PSC Vice Chair and Parliamentarian.

2018-2019 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMISSION ANNUAL REPORT REVIEW/APPROVAL

Chief Certification Officer and PSC Administrator Lisa Colón Durham presented the 2018-2019 Annual Report to commission members.

Colón Durham reminded the members that the PSC is a recommending body, all approved items will be taken to the State Board of Education for final approval.

Colón Durham summarized that the PSC consists of 18 members nominated by respective stakeholders and that there are four standing committees: Authorizations, Budget, Executive and Standards.

Authorizations Committee:

Authorization Types:

- Emergency Provisional Certificates: For individuals that have one-year emergency certificates, not looking to get certified
- Content Specialist: People are getting initial certification, do not already hold a teaching certificate
- Pupil Service Staff: Must have master's degree, to add service staff certificate
- Teacher to New Certificate: Already has one type of certificate, wanting to add a new type of certificate
- Teacher to New Endorsement: already has the certificate of choice just adding a new content area

Total of 885 Alternate Authorizations approved. Number of Authorizations as follows:



- Content Specialist 527
- Emergency Provisional Certificate 89
- Pupil Service Staff 3
- Teacher to New Certificate 42
- Teacher to New Endorsement 224

Executive Committee:

Charged statutorily with disciplining certificates for educator misconduct. The PSC received 80 written complains of alleged educator ethical misconduct, of which 33 cases were opened. There were 36 cases closed due to one of the following:

- 25 cases probable cause found with disciplinary action taken
- 11 cases no probable cause found
 - o 7 of the 36 cases involved educators who were employed as administrators

All educators are held to the same code of ethics, including those in administrator roles. The PSC staff conducted one educator ethical misconduct hearing during 2018-2019.

Colón Durham explained the difference between two disciplinary actions.

- Voluntary Surrender: Educator gives back certificate; if there are findings that the individual engaged in inappropriate conduct, and applications for certification will be denied
- Revocation (Permanent): Only utilized if an individual has a felony conviction of any crime against a child enumerated in Idaho Code §33-1208

Standards Committee:

Preparation Standards Reviews: Required for teacher preparation programs to prepare teachers to enter the profession properly equipped. The PSC is required to review 20% every year, to remain up to date with best practices and new research. The following were reviewed in 2018-2019:

- Blended Early Childhood Education/Early Childhood Special Education
- English Language Arts
- School Counselor
- School Psychologist



- School Social Worker
- Special Education
 - o Blind and Visual Impair
 - Deaf/Hard of Hearing
 - Exceptional Child Generalist

Educator Preparation Program Reviews: review teams and State Department of Education (SDE) staff visit those entities to review educator preparation programs and ensure that the preparation programs meet the standards. The following programs were reviewed during 2018-2019:

- College of Idaho Full Unit Program Review
- Northwest Nazarene University Focused Visit
- Brigham Young University Full Unit Program Review
- Idaho State University Focused Visit

College and Universities have the option to offer new teacher preparation programs, expanding the Teacher Pipeline and giving educators more options. During 2018-2019, the following programs were reviewed and approved by the State Board of Education:

- Lewis Clark State College Non-Traditional Educator Preparation Program
 - With the addition of this new program, Idaho now has four non-traditional routes:
 Lewis Clark State College, American Board for Certification of Teacher
 Excellence (ABCTE), Teach for America, and College of Southern Idaho.
- College of Idaho Mathematics
- Northwest Nazarene University Computer Science

M/S (Enger/Copmann): I move to approve the Professional Standards Commission 2018-2019 Annual Report and Submit to the State Board of Education for approval. Motion Carries.

Colón Durham will be presenting the Annual Report at the December 2019 State Board of Education meeting.

PROCEDURES MANUAL REVISIONS

Chair Kathy Davis suggested that the manual be reviewed during committee work and discussion and motion will occur on the last day of the meeting, Friday, September 20.

Committees reviewed the procedures manual and suggested these changes:



- Organize the table of contents, creating groupings by committees
- Under "Agenda for PSC": send the agenda three days before the meeting date
- Under "PSC Action": Educator Preparation Program, added Review Manual
- Under "Alternative Authorization": Included the emergency provisional change, by June meeting incomplete applications will be marked not approved. Apps received after the January meeting will not be considered unless it's due to loss of teacher
- Under "Executive": Added the process the executive committee goes though
- Colón Durham proposed to delete the Appendix at the end, PSC agrees

M/S (McKinney/Wilkinson): I move to approve the recommended changes to the PSC procedures manual with noted changes. Motion Carries.

WORKING PLAN

Chair Kathy Davis reflected on the PSC working plan. Each committee has objectives and goals to meet that should be reviewed each year. The working plan was approved at its June 2019 meeting for the 2019-2020 year. Members will report to their associations, as well as provide a report to the PSC from their associations.

STATE BOARD/TASK FORCE REPORT

Guest Marilyn Whitney, Deputy Superintendent, Communications and Policy provided an overview of the Work of the Governor's K-12 Education Task Force.

Task Force recommendations have not been finalized at this time, but committees are busy working to finalize those to bring forward by November 4, 2019.

The task force was organized around K-3 literacy and college and career readiness.

There are four committees:

• Rural and Underserved Committee

- o How do we help the districts share services and collaborate?
- o How do we help rural schools/areas with college and career readiness?
 - Start and participate in CTE programs (No recommendations yet on how to do that)
 - Insuring that all students have access to the support they need for college
- All day kindergarten and early literacy
 - Many districts are moving to all-day kindergarten
 - Kindergarten is not mandatory in the state of Idaho
 - How do we ensure that all districts have the opportunity to offer all-day kindergarten if that is what they want?



The committees have had lots of discussion about pre-K and the state's role in that. Many districts are providing it through grants and local support. The committees have also had discussions on the opposite end, about moving the drop-out age to 18 and how we can keep kids in school, perhaps by giving them the opportunities for career-focused programs.

• Operations Committee

- School Safety
 - Would like to develop a certification program that would help schools implement safety; parents could be notified that the school has earned the certification
 - Looking into the standards for resource offers, knowing that not all schools have resource officers
 - Working on standardized emergency protocols to keep all schools across the state on the same page
- o Facilities/Buildings
 - After discussion about how to better fund school facilities, and the local implications
 of such, the committee decided to give the issue back to the legislature to discuss
- o Support and Wellness
 - How can the state provide support to our teachers, educators and staff around the needs of our students?
 - Social emotional learning for students and teachers
 - Discussion about mental health and self-awareness and how to best deliver what our educators need in these areas

• Teacher Pipeline Committee

- o No recommendations have been made yet
- o Master educator Premium
 - Unpopular program, not all best teachers are applying
 - How can we better provide reward and incentive to our veteran teachers without extensive work?
 - Possibly a third rung on the career ladder
 - Flash Financial bonuses to administrators to reward veteran teachers
 - Increased Salaries
- Ongoing professional development opportunities for teachers
 - Is the teacher evaluation the best tool for our veteran teachers to refine their practice?
 - Providing new and veteran teachers with mentors

• Budget Stability Committee

- History of K-12 funding over the last 10 years, during the recession and what has happened since then
 - Where the money has been focused and whether it has it been focused in the right places



- Cost of recommendations
- Looking at collapsing line items to provide districts with more flexibility. Hopes to not have money tied to so many specific things.
- More local control
- Continue to have room to invest in K-12 Education

o Revenue

 The committee chair has brought in all the right people to talk about projected revenue, how is it coming in, how has it been spent in the past and how the state should be thinking about funding education moving forward

The Superintendent's budget recommendation is on hold pending the outcomes of the committees. The entire task force will meet again on October 1, 2019; again, in the middle of October and the final meeting November 4, 2019.

This last legislative session, a funding formula data collection bill (HB293) passed that requires districts to report enrollment data. The Superintendent and staff are attending meetings across the state to determine the best way to report enrollment data for the purpose of an enrollment-based funding formula. Governor Otter's 2013 Task Force had recommended moving from average daily attendance to enrollment, as well as the interim legislative committee. How do we collect that data without unintended consequences? There are still questions around economically disadvantaged and at-risk students that require clarification during the legislative session.

Career ladder:

Governor Little has created a task force to talk about what is next for the career ladder. There has been consensus that the funding should no longer be dumped into one pot going to the districts but retained, maintained, and improved.

CONSIDERATION OF REPORT AND CURE

M/S (Allred/Snow): I motion to go into executive session under Idaho code (74-206) (1)(d) (1)(f). Roll Call: Allred-yes, Chimburas- yes, Chipman- absent, Copmann-yes, Davis- yes, Enger- yes, Flores- yes, Gorton-yes, Haynal-yes, Lewis- absent, McKinney- yes, McPherson-yes, Moore-yes, Saffle- yes, Sletteland-yes, Snow-yes, Wallaert-yes, Wilkinson-yes. Motion carries.

Entered executive session at 10:27AM.

M/S (Snow/Wallaert): I move to exit executive session. Motion carries.

Exited executive session at 10:55AM

M/S (Copmann/Enger): I move that the commission acknowledge that in its June 20-21, 2019 meeting it entered two executive sessions that did not comply with the Idaho Open Meeting Law and those executive sessions concerned two disciplinary cases it was



reviewing. One for case number 21902 and the other for case number 21905. Those executive sessions were not appropriately noticed via a posted agenda. I further move that the commission void the final decisions it made at its June 20-21, 2019 meeting regarding case number 21902 and case number 21905, which followed the executive sessions and to have those cases handled in appropriate manner. Roll Call: Allred-yes, Chimburas- absent, Chipman- absent, Copmann-yes, Davis- yes, Enger- yes, Flores- yes, Gorton-yes, Haynal-yes, Lewis- absent, McKinney- yes, McPherson-yes, Moore-yes, Saffle- yes, Sletteland-yes, Snow-yes, Wallaert-yes, Wilkinson-yes. Motion carries.

CONSIDERATION OF STIPULATION/FINAL ORDERS BY FULL COMMISSION

M/S (McKinney/Wilkinson): In case number 21916 concerning the certificate of Artur Correia, I move that the Professional Standards Commission accept the proposed stipulation as written and enter the accompanying consent order, which will be effective once signed. Roll Call: Allred-recused, Chimburas- absent, Chipman- absent, Copmann-yes, Davis- recused, Enger- yes, Flores- yes, Gorton-recused, Haynal-yes, Lewis- absent, McKinney-recused, McPherson-recused, Moore-yes, Saffle- yes, Sletteland-yes, Snow-yes, Wallaert-yes, Wilkinson-yes. Motion carries.

M/S (Wallaert/Wilkinson): In case number 21909, concerning the certificate of Ryan Hinton, I move that the Professional Standards Commission accept the proposed stipulation as written and enter the accompanying consent order, which will be effective one signed. Roll Call: Allred-recused, Chimburas- recused, Chipman- absent, Copmann-yes, Davis- yes, Enger- yes, Flores- yes, Gorton-recused, Haynal-yes, Lewis- absent, McKinney-recused, McPherson-recused, Moore-yes, Saffle- yes, Sletteland-yes, Snow-yes, Wallaert-yes, Wilkinson-yes. Motion carries.

M/S (Wilkinson/Wallaert): In case number 21902, concerning the certificate of Steffanie S May, I move that the Professional Standards Commission accept the proposed stipulation as written and enter the accompanying consent order, which will be effective one signed. Roll Call: Allred-recused, Chimburas- yes, Chipman- absent, Copmann-yes, Davis- recused, Enger- yes, Flores- yes, Gorton-recused, Haynal-yes, Lewis- absent, McKinney- recused, McPherson-recused, Moore-yes, Saffle- yes, Sletteland-yes, Snow-yes, Wallaert-yes, Wilkinson-yes. Motion carries.

COMMISSON MEMBER REPORTS

In hopes to open two-way communication between the full commission, the members and their constituency groups, each commission member is encouraged to share initiatives or other information from their associations and positive practices happening in their schools or district.



Kathy Davis shared that her district in the last year has expressed interest in educating staff members to become more familiar with ethics and violations to bring awareness of what those are and what the PSC does with that.

Mike Wilkinson shared that he was asked to provide ethics training for their new teachers at orientation. Also, that he is looking into further clarification on school counselors and their certifications.

Mark Haynal shared that Lewis-Clark State College approved a non-traditional teacher preparation program. Helping others like those who are retired from another profession get certification. He is proud of the uniqueness of the program. They insure that their teachers are prepped and mentored when they graduate and go into the fields, holding themselves to meet the standards equal to the traditional programs.

Topher Wallaert shared that Mountain Home school district kindergarten classes have shown major literacy growth. This is the first year that all day kindergarten is in place. And for the first time in over 12 years his building added on two teachers due to the community growth.

Steve Copmann shared that there was a devastating student suicide at his school last year. His school developed social and emotional wellness with the students, educating for behavioral health. The passionate people in their community and on their school, board started a program called "Connect" starting with \$80,000 in donations. They are now up to \$200,000 from donations and thriving. Any student has access to wellness counseling at no cost. There are currently 29 counselors that are in the connect program, delivering tremendous results. They are meeting with local legislators and going to national committees in hopes to further this program to benefit the emotional standing of the students.

Elisa Saffle shared that her district created the "Hope Squad", to help prevent student suicide. Teaching the students to recognize differences and changes in their peers. They have also offered ethics training to all the teachers through Google Classroom and every teacher in her building has been trained on ethics this year.

Peter McPherson shared about the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SOBI) budget. He stated that the Superintendent asked for a 3.5% increase in the education budget. The bulk of that increase will go towards the career ladder and supporting the growth in Idaho. He reported that Ybarra stated that she has reserved the right to change her budget, even though she has not done so in years past. There have been personnel changes at the director level at the State Department of Education. Student Engagement added Dr. Eric Studebaker to replace Matt Carter, and Content and Curriculum added Todd Driver replace Kelly Brady. Some top priorities of the Superintendent are school safety and social-emotional support.

Charlotte McKinney shared about the Master Educator Premium and that she is proud of the level of teachers that we have here in Idaho. The portfolios she was able to review were amazing.



She believes that we do amazing things and we are a great entity and our teachers are doing great work.

Iris Chimburas shared that she has been a teacher over 20 years, assisting with student behavior plans and this is her first year as Dean of Students. She is learning a lot about historical trauma for Native American students and as Dean created a Student Code of Conduct. The document is built upon empowerment and is for preventative purposes, it is not a disciplinary action. Another goal of hers is to get more elders into the school. This is a hard task because of historical trauma in their community. She hopes to revamp the community's views so that they feel comfortable to spend time in the school and provide each teacher with a community mentor. The tribes general counsel and created and action plan for a culturally responsive department, they present to the community on a regular basis. This school year has been fantastic, so much extra support and the students are really enjoying school.

Clara Allred shared that a student teacher who was learning about educator ethics reached out to her to find out how she could get more involved, and in the future, continue her ethics education. She also shared that she spoke with another student teacher who was denied by a school district for her student teaching placement. Clara felt frustrated by this as the state of Idaho is working on better teacher retention, so we shouldn't be turning teachers down for a learning experience.

Kristi Enger shared that the CTE administrator announced retirement. They could be under new leadership come mid-November. The Inspire Cohort had 67 teachers graduate that went through the two-year cohort. They had two sessions of summer academy "boot camp" training for individuals prior to going on to the Inspire program. They had 63 participants in August and another 24 in September. Out of those 40 people are going forward into Inspire.

Mark Gorton shared that Idaho Ed News released an article announcing that Mountain View Alternative school is the best in the state.

Jennifer Snow shared in regards to Idaho Association of Colleges of Teacher Education (IACTE), stating that the education deans are getting more engaged in the rule making process, inspiring her with their dedication. She shared that Boise State University has all their faculty trained in suicide prevention and there is a new certified trainer that has agreed to train every semester for new teachers and support student teachers, empowering them to get the training and be certified.

Lisa Colón Durham shared that she had a school district reach out and request an all-district training on the code of ethics. The superintendent of the school brought in every single employee including support staff, cooks and custodial. The training was very well received. There are opportunities for districts to utilize the SDE Certification and Professional Standards department for trainings.

TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT



Bobbi Simmons, PSC Secretary and Andrea Capdeville, SDE Financial Specialist presented a reminder on travel reimbursement forms and procedures.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

M/S (McKinney/Gorton): I move to approve the June 20-21, 2019, Professional Standards Commission meeting minutes as submitted. Motion carries.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

PSC Administrator Lisa Colón Durham (unless indicated otherwise) reported on the following during the presentation of the Administrative Report:

- 1. Orientation Summary
 - a. Lisa thanked all that attended on Wednesday. The PSC Staff talked about what the PSC is, PSC membership, overall committee work, how the meetings are run and Robert's Rules of Order. A survey will go out for feedback
 - b. Elisa complimented the staff and stated it was helpful, especially for new members. Kathy stated that even for returning members it was beneficial
- 2. Docket No. 08-0202-1902
 - a. Lisa presented proposed rule changes and revisions to State Board of Education at its June meeting. No public comments were received on the proposed rule, and the Pending rule will be considered at the October board meeting. Should the Board approve the pending rule, it will be presented to the 2020 Legislature.
- 3. Welcome Helen Henderson
 - a. Lisa introduced Helen as the new PSC Coordinator
- 4. Updated Applications, Institutional Recommendations and Website
 - a. Lisa made the suggestion to check out the new SDE website and give feedback
 - b. Organized the website so that it is user friendly and easy to navigate
 - c. Looking for feedback from PSC members
 - d. Previewed the webpages
- 5. Educator Preparation Program Reviews
 - a. Boise State University Focus Visit October 5-8, 2019
 - b. Teach For America November 5-8, 2019
 - c. University of Idaho April 25-28, 2020: Full state and CAEP review
- 6. Standards Reviews



- a. Physical Education & Health: October 24-25, 2019
- b. Social Studies American Government/Political Science, Anthropology, Economics, Geography, History, Psychology, Social Studies, Sociology: December 12-13, 2019

7. Recent Staff Travel

- a. ISEE Roadshow (Cina & Lisa) *August 1-2, 5, 11-12, 13-15, 2019*: Lisa added code of ethics and background check training, Cina shared staff reporting information how to run the report and incorporate the reports and how to secure their funding and talked about the new non-traditional options
- b. Ethics Hearing, American Falls (Annette, Bobbi, Lisa) *August 21-22, 2019*-Outcome of the hearing will be shared at the next meeting
- c. State Board of Education Meeting (Lisa) August 28, 2019

8. Upcoming Staff Travel

- a. CAEP State Clinic (Helen) September 24-26, 2019 National accrediting body
- b. State Board of Education Meeting (Lisa) October 16-17, 2019
- c. NASDTEC Professional Practices Institute (Annette and Brian) *October 15-18*, 2019

FINAL ORDERS/STIPULATION ADOPTIONS

M/S (Copmann/Saffle): In case number 21905, concerning the certificate of Byan J. Poole, I move that the Professional Standards Commission accept the proposed stipulation as written and enter the accompanying consent order, which will be effective once signed. Roll Call: Allred-recused, Chimburas- yes, Chipman- absent, Copmann-yes, Davis- recused, Engeryes, Flores- recused, Gorton-recused, Haynal-yes, Lewis- absent, McKinney- recused, McPherson-absent, Moore-yes, Saffle- yes, Sletteland-yes, Snow-recused, Wallaert-absent, Wilkinson-recused. Motion carries.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget

The PSC reviewed the budget narrative presented by Steve Copmann, Chair of the Budget committee.

June 2019:

For the month ending June 30, 2019, revenue was \$96,115. Expenditures for the month of June were \$61,733 with revenue exceeding expenditures by \$34,382.



In addition to regular operating expenses, June 2019 expenditures include about \$3,200 for the June Professional Standards Commission (PSC) meeting, and about \$1,900 for staff travel to National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC) Annual Conference in Denver, Colorado in June 2019. Additional June 2019 expenditures include about \$2,100 for the non-traditional preparation standards review, \$4,800 for American Board for Certification of Teacher Excellence (ABCTE) state non-traditional program review, and \$5,250 for Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP) partnership dues.

The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of June 2019.

July 2019:

For the month ending July 31, 2019, revenue was \$85,116. Expenditures for the month of July were \$38,555 with revenue exceeding expenditures by \$46,561.

In addition to regular operating expenses, July 2019 expenditures include about \$3,000 for the June PSC meeting, and about \$150 for staff travel for the ISEE Roadshow.

The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of July 2019.

August 2019:

For the month ending August 31, 2019, revenue was \$69,700. Expenditures for the month of August were \$45,323 with revenue exceeding expenditures by \$24,377.

In addition to regular operating expenses, August 2019 expenditures include about \$260 for the remainder of the June PSC meeting and new member supplies. In addition, there was a fee of about \$2,000 for the revisions to the Idaho Administrative Rules Book. Additional August 2019 expenditures include the FY20 insurance premiums of about \$1,600 and FY20 payroll and accounting services of about \$2,000. August 2019 expenditures also include approximately \$1,900 for contracted investigative services for ethics complaints.

The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of August 2019.

M/S (Allred/Gorton): I move to accept the budget report as presented. Motion Carries.

Standards Committee

Attendance: Snow (Chair), Chimburas, Enger, Haynal, Moore. Staff member: Henderson, Colón Durham.

The following standards and endorsements were reviewed by the Standards Committee:

• Communication, including Journalism and Speech/Debate, March 14 & 15, 2019



- Computer Science, May 3, 2019
- Engineering, September 13, 2019

At the April 2020 meeting, the Standards Committee will submit to the full PSC all amendments made to standards reviewed in 2019, for recommendation to the State Board of Education for approval.

The following educator preparation program State Team Report and rejoinder was reviewed by the Standards Committee:

- American Board for Certification of Teacher Excellence (ABCTE)
 - The initial full unit review allows for conditional approval of programs. The provider can bring forward new program proposals to the next PSC meeting for those programs that were recommended Not Approved. The program recommendations are:
 - 1. Preservice Technology not approved
 - 2. Model Pre-Service Student Teaching Experience not approved
 - 3. Idaho Core Teaching Standards conditionally approved
 - 4. Math conditionally approved
 - 5. Biology conditionally approved
 - 6. Science conditionally approved
 - 7. Chemistry conditionally approved
 - 8. Physics conditionally approved
 - 9. Social Studies Foundation Standards not approved
 - 10. History not approved
 - 11. Language Arts not approved
 - 12. Literacy not approved
 - 13. Exceptional Child Generalist not approved
 - 14. Elementary conditionally approved

M/S (Snow/Enger): I move that the Professional Standards Commission Standards Committee moves to recommend acceptance of the American Board Certification of Teacher Excellence State Team Report and Rejoinder as presented. With this acceptance we strongly recommend a focused review of state specific requirements (e.g., Preservice Technology and Model Preservice Student Teaching Experience) that were not approved in this review. Motion Carries.



The following educator preparation new program proposals were reviewed by the standards committee:

- Drama Teaching (5-9) or (6-12) leading to Theater Arts endorsement, University of Idaho
- Family and Consumer Science (30 credit), Idaho State University
- Deaf/Hard of Hearing (K-12), Idaho State University

M/S (Snow/McKinney): I move that the Professional Standards Commission moves to recommend for conditional approval of the University of Idaho's new program for Drama Teaching (5-9) and (6-12) for Theater Arts endorsement. Motion Carries.

M/S (Snow/Enger): I move that the Professional Standards Commission moves to recommend for conditional approval of Idaho State University's new 30-credit program for Family Consumer Science (6-12). Motion Carries.

M/S (Snow/McKinney): I move that the Professional Standards Commission moves to recommend for conditional approval of Idaho State University's new undergraduate program for Deaf/Hard of Hearing (K-12). Motion Carries.

Educator Preparation Program Review Manual will be brought back for a vote at the November 2019 PSC Meeting.

M/S (Snow/Allred): I move to accept the Standards report as presented. Motion Carries.

Executive Committee

Attendance: Davis (Chair), Allred, Flores, McKinney, McPherson, Wallaert, Wilkinson. Staff member: Schwab.

The executive committee reviewed eight complaints of alleged educator ethics misconduct of which:

- No probable cause was found for two cases
- Probable cause was found for six cases with the following recommended discipline:
 - Two revocations
 - Three suspensions
 - o One letter of reprimand
 - One conditioned certificate
- Other:
 - o Three cases are pending default
 - One case being investigated by contracted investigator
 - One case waiting on results from a hearing



- Three cases presented to the full PSC
- o Two counter offers; one accepted, one rejected

M/S (McKinney/Wallaert): Under Idaho Code 74-206 (1)(d), the Executive Committee of the Professional Standards Commission was called into Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74, Idaho Code. Time 12:05. Roll Call: Allred-yes, Davis-yes, Flores-yes, McKinney-yes, McPherson-yes, Wallaert-yes, Wilkinson-yes. Motion Carries.

M/S (Wallaert/Flores): The Executive Committee of the Professional Standards Commission was called into Open Session, after entering Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74, Idaho Code. Time 2:10. Roll Call: Allred-yes, Davis-yes, Flores-yes, McKinney-yes, McPherson-yes, Wallaert-yes, Wilkinson-yes. Motion Carries.

M/S (McKinney/Allred): Under Idaho Code 74-206 (1)(d), the Executive Committee of the Professional Standards Commission was called into Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74, Idaho Code. Time 2:19. Roll Call: Allred-yes, Davis-yes, Flores-yes, McKinney-yes, McPherson-yes, Wallaert-yes, Wilkinson-yes. Motion Carries.

M/S (McKinney/Wilkinson): The Executive Committee of the Professional Standards Commission was called into Open Session, after entering Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74, Idaho Code. Time 2:30. Roll Call: Allred-yes, Davis-yes, Flores-yes, McKinney-yes, McPherson-yes, Wallaert-yes, Wilkinson-yes. Motion Carries.

M/S (Davis/McKinney): In case number 21917, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a fixed suspension of five years. Motion Carries.

M/S (Davis/McKinney): In case number 21918, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend revocation. Motion Carries.

M/S (McKinney/Wallaert): In case number 21919, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a fixed suspension of two years with medical verification of being able to return to work and perform all duties. Motion Carries.

M/S (Davis/Flores): In case number 21920, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend revocation. Motion Carries.

M/S (Davis/Wilkinson): In case number 21921, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion Carries.



M/S (Davis/McKinney): In case number 21922, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a letter of reprimand and a commission approved ethics course. Motion Carries.

M/S (Davis/Wallaert): In case number 21923, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend indefinite suspension pending the completion of a commission approved boundaries course and medical verification of being cleared to return to work. Motion Carries.

M/S (Davis/Allred): In the case number 21924, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion Carries.

M/S (Davis/Gorton): I move to accept the executive committee report as presented. Motion Carries.

Authorizations Committee

Attendance: Saffle (Chair), Copmann, Gorton, Sletteland. Staff member: Miner.

At its September 19, 2019 committee meeting the authorization committee reviewed 301 applications with a total of 322 endorsement for the 2019-20 school year. There were seven applications with eight endorsements were moved to the next meeting, upon completion. There was one application with one endorsement that was not approved. In summary, 293 applications were approved with 313 endorsements that were approved.

The authorization committee reviewed 176 content specialist applications with a total of 190 endorsement for the 2019-20 school year. There were five applications with six endorsements were moved to the next meeting, upon completion. There was one application with one endorsement that was not approved. In summary, 170 applications were approved with 183 endorsements that were approved, as follows:

Last Name	First Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Endorse Name Req (2)	New/Renewa l Year
Baker	Kevin	BLAINE COUNTY DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Bennett	Spencer	MARSH VALLEY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Briggs	Sydney	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Buehler	Brittany	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1

Bullock- Ransbottom	Candice	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Burns	Kerena	TREASURE VALLEY CLASSICAL ACADEMY, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Burrup	Dalton	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-1
Christensen	Kiley	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Coglianese	Amber	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Collins	Emily	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Condra	Samantha	TREASURE VALLEY CLASSICAL ACADEMY, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Cook	Tahnee	BEAR LAKE COUNTY DISTRICT	Natural Science (6-12)	Biological Science (6-12)	Y-1
Cork	Timothy	KELLOGG JOINT DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Davis	Benjamin	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Natural Science (6-12)		Y-1
Draper	Lois	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
DuMonte	Ryan	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Eckersell	Adam	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	Biological Science (6-12)		Y-1
Elijah	Syon	FIRTH DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Ferrell	Cassidy	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	Natural Science (6-12)	Chemistry (6-12)	Y-1
Fess	Amy	BOUNDARY COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1

Frazier	Lloyd	POCATELLO DISTRICT	English (6-12)	Y-1
Gayk	Frankie	TREASURE VALLEY CLASSICAL ACADEMY, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Godderz	Andrew	POST FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Groves	Andrew	NAMPA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Gunther	Oliver	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Hansen	Christine	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Hausheer	Krista	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Hewett	Michelle	TREASURE VALLEY CLASSICAL ACADEMY, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Hislop	Carrie	BEAR LAKE COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Holman	Nancy	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Humphries	Morgan	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Hunt	Laura	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Hunt	Terren	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)	Y-1
Hutchinson	Benjamin	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Isaacs	Sarah	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
James	Jesse	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Biological Science (6-12)	Y-1

Jones	Shawn	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)	Y-1
Lothspeich	Danese	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Mabey	Megan	SHELLEY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Malm	Nancy	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)	Y-1
Marcum	Kyle	CALDWELL DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Mason	Adrianna	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
McGrady	Cameron	TREASURE VALLEY CLASSICAL ACADEMY, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
McKenna	Amber	WEISER DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Muhlenkamp	Carolyn	FUTURE PUBLIC SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Munns	Stacy	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Murray	Dustin	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Polelle	Timothy	TREASURE VALLEY CLASSICAL ACADEMY, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Price	Brady	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Quiroz	Zizly	PROJECT IMPACT STEM ACADEMY, INC.	English (6-12)	Y-1
Smith	Sean	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Spjute	Kiah	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Tilson	Marc	TREASURE VALLEY	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1

		CLASSICAL ACADEMY, INC.		
Truman	Jordan	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Vakalala	Mary	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Vance	Chelsie	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Verdin	Peter	FUTURE PUBLIC SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Versey	Tiffany	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Wells	Rylee	SHELLEY JOINT DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)	Y-1
Wessels	Ryan	GARDEN VALLEY DISTRICT	Social Studies (6-12)	Y-1
Whyte	Rebecca	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Wilhelm	Kristen	BLAINE COUNTY DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Wilson	Linda	POST FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Winston	Aliece	Holy Rosary Catholic School	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Wolfe	Stephanie	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Wood	Tyler	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Wright	Brittney	AMERICAN HERITAGE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Zierke	Justin	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1

Oakes	Nikita	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Zonts	Danielle	MADISON DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Carpenter	CeAnn	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Natural Science (6-12)		Y-2
Field	Kevin	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-2
Foster	Ranalee	MADISON DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Grenier	Amy	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-2
Martin	Jamie	THE VILLAGE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Taylor	J Wayne	SNAKE RIVER DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-2
Allen	Miranda	NAMPA SCHOOL DISTRICT	School Social Worker		Y-1
Bateman	Kristen	LAPWAI DISTRICT	School Psychologist		Y-1
Bessire	Samantha	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Blanchard	Garrett	BEAR LAKE COUNTY DISTRICT	Music (6-12)	Theater Arts (6-12)	Y-1
Boyle	Alexis	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Brown	Nichole	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-1
Cobbley	Nicole	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Davis	Joey	PAYETTE JOINT DISTRICT	Physical Education (PE) (6-12)	Health (6-12)	Y-1
Davis	Jeanne	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1

Duran	Makenzie	MIDDLETON DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Dwyer	Natalie	SAGE INTERNATIONA L SCHOOL OF BOISE	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Eschler	Emily	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Everhart	Maria	BOUNDARY COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Frei	Lacey	CULDESAC JOINT DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Grimaldo	Veronica	CANYON- OWYHEE SCHOOL SERVICE AGENCY (COSSA)	School Counselor (K-12)	Y-1
Gunter	Dexter	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)	Y-1
Harmon	Jamie	NEW PLYMOUTH DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Homer	Lindsy	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Keller	Jacqueline	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Kidd	Dani	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Langi	Brookelle	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)	Y-1
Lete	Ana	VICTORY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Music (K-12)	Y-1
Lloyd	Andrea	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Lourbis	Katie	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Loya	Kimberly	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1

Lucas	Angela	BOUNDARY COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Lucore	Autney	MIDDLETON DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Maughan	Donna	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
McCray	Brandie	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	English (5-9)	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Miller	Amber	THE POCATELLO COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Misner	Julia	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-1
Mooney	Jennifer	AMERICAN HERITAGE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Olsen	Misty	POCATELLO DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-1
Orme	Jodie	FREMONT COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	School Psychologist		Y-1
Parker	Kala	CULDESAC JOINT DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-1
Pitcher	Terryn	COTTONWOOD JOINT DISTRICT	Music (K-12)		Y-1
Rigoulot	Gilda	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Robinson	Margaret	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Schroeder	Alexis	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Scott	Hailey	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Shackelford	Nicole	ABERDEEN DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-1

Stocking	Larry	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	Health (6-12)		Y-1
Watkins	Victoria	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	English (6-12)		Y-1
Westbrook	Sharon	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	World Language - French (6-12)		Y-1
Wetstein	Mark	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-1
Woodworth	Lindsey	AMERICAN FALLS JOINT DISTRICT	English (6-12)		Y-1
Antone	Marley	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Barnett	Michelle	WEST JEFFERSON DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Connery	Charmaine	POST FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-2
Corral	Sandra	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	English (5-9)	Y-2
Ellis	Courtney	CALDWELL DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Fisher	Keisha	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)		Y-2
Hansen	Charlie	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-2
Hayes	KayAnn	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	School Social Worker		Y-2
Huml	James	FIRTH DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-2
Jensen	Loriann	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-2
Linstead	Kallia	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Deaf/Hard of Hearing (K-12)		Y-2
Loayza	Molly	CALDWELL DISTRICT	English as a Second Language (ESL) (K-12)		Y-2
McCarver	Linda	POTLATCH DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-2

Nelson	Kristen	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-2
Orban	Justin	FILER DISTRICT	Health (6-12)	Physical Education (PE) (6-12)	Y-2
Pearson	Laura	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	English (6-12)		Y-2
Peck	Andrew	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Music (K-12)		Y-2
Peterson	Kari	WHITE PINE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-2
Peterson	Derek	AMERICAN HERITAGE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Natural Science (6-12)	Biological Science (6-12)	Y-2
Powers	Ainsley	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)		Y-2
Rosenfeld	Ryan	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Turner	Adam	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Visual Arts (K-12)		Y-2
Umphenour	Adetta	BOUNDARY COUNTY DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-2
VanBuren	Brittany	CALDWELL DISTRICT	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)		Y-2
Waechtler	Tifani	WEST SIDE JOINT DISTRICT	Physical Education (PE) (6-12)		Y-2
Ward	Kimberly	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Weaver	Rachel	KELLOGG JOINT DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-2
Williams	Camille	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Wolff	Maryam	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-2
Abercrombie	Joseph	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	School Principal (Pre-K-12)		Y-3

Duncan	Jessi	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-3
Evans	Sunny	POCATELLO DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-3
Gates	Walter	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-3
Gates	Rachel	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Blended Early Childhood Education/Early Childhood Special Education (PK-3)		Y-3
Golden	Taro	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	School Principal (Pre-K-12)		Y-3
Knopp	Chancey	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Economics (6-12)		Y-3
Kvamme	Emily	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Theater Arts (6-12)		Y-3
Olivas-Chavez	Olga	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-3
Smith	Tammie	RIRIE JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-3
Thompson	Claire	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-3
Veseky	Victoria	SANDPOINT CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-3
Wilcox	Jeannette	KAMIAH JOINT DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-3
Wonderlich	Jason	CALDWELL DISTRICT	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)	Health (K-12)	Y-3
Perez	Melyssa	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-4
Sanders	Ellen	BLAINE COUNTY DISTRICT	Music (6-12)		Y-4
Smith	Courtnie	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-4
Wellard	Seth	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-4
Kalac	Dana	PROJECT PATCH SCHOOL	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-2



The authorization committee reviewed 87 teacher to new applications with a total of 89 endorsement for the 2019-20 school year. There were two applications with two endorsements were moved to the next meeting, upon completion. In summary, 85 applications were approved with 87 endorsements, as follows:

Last Name	First Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Endorse Name Req (2)	New/Renewal Year
Atchely	Cynthia	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Bateman	Audrey	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Campbell	Chelsey	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Coats	Matthew	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Hodgkins	Catherine	POST FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Lewis	Beckie	VALLEY DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-1
Lidik	Pamela	NAMPA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Valencia	Gabriela	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Zabala	Kristy	IDAHO ARTS CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-1
Capson	Meagan	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Christensen	Janet	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-2
Anderson	Andrea	BLAINE COUNTY DISTRICT	Teacher Librarian (K-12)		Y-1
Dawes	Kati	POTLATCH DISTRICT	Mathematics - Basic (5-9)		Y-1
Gerard	Craig	BLACKFOOT CHARTER COMMUNITY LEARNING CENTER, INC.	School Principal (Pre-K-12)		Y-1
Haugen	Kari	BLAINE COUNTY DISTRICT	Teacher Librarian (K-12)		Y-1
Hedrick	Casey	NAMPA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Natural Science (6-12)		Y-1

Jensen	Scottie	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	English (6-12)		Y-1
Lee	Ramona	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Visual Impairment (K-12)		Y-1
Legg	Keri Ann	MIDDLETON DISTRICT	Teacher Librarian (K-12)		Y-1
Lyon	Toni	NAMPA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Economics (6-12)		Y-1
Newhouse	Harmon	BOUNDARY COUNTY DISTRICT	School Principal (Pre-K-12)		Y-1
Nicholls	Joey	MIDDLETON DISTRICT	Teacher Librarian (K-12)		Y-1
Taylor	Nikki	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	Health (6-12)		Y-1
Velasquez	Lisa	CALDWELL DISTRICT	School Principal (Pre-K-12)		Y-1
Cabrera	Heidi	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	English (6-12)	Visual Arts (6- 12)	Y-2
Durrant	Gregory	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	School Principal (Pre-K-12)		Y-2
Estes	Chelsie	LAKELAND DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-2
Fisk	Mark	IDAHO STEM ACADEMY, INC.	School Principal (Pre-K-12)		Y-2
Karry	Jose	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	English as a Second Language (ESL) (K-12)		Y-2
Larsen	Nancy	KELLOGG JOINT DISTRICT	Superintendent (Pre-K-12)		Y-2
Newhall	Cristin	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Music (K-12)		Y-2
Sanders	Derek	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-2
Throckmorton	Jayne	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Blended Early Childhood Education/Early Childhood Special Education (PK-3)		Y-2
Toldson	Corey	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-2
Winkle	Natalya	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	English (6-12)		Y-2

Wood	Marci	WHITEPINE JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Economics (6-12)	Psychology (6- 12)	Y-2
Christensen	Sarah	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	Physical Education (PE) (6-12)		Y-3
Miller	Michelle	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	Teacher Librarian (K-12)		Y-3
Breshears	Jenifer	IDAHO STEM ACADEMY, INC.	Natural Science (6-12)		Y-4
Horn	Gabriel	CALDWELL DISTRICT	School Psychologist		Y-1
Mathie	Kelsey	BLACKFOOT DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-1
Schurdell	Joy	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Y-1
Baker	Heidi	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Health (5-9)		Y-1
Bergstrom	Jeffrey	MIDDLETON DISTRICT	Communication (6-12)		Y-1
Blakely	Joni	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Boal-Thowson	Gillian	HERITAGE COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Health (6-12)		Y-1
Bonney	Danna	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Blended Early Childhood Education/Early Childhood Special Education (PK-3)		Y-1
Cantrell	Lorinda	MIDVALE DISTRICT	Biological Science (6-12)		Y-1
Channell	Brody	FREMONT COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	History (6-12)		Y-1
Chapman	Alyssa	FORGE INTERNATIONAL, LLC	World Language - Spanish (K-12)		Y-1
Dahl	Mary	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	English as a Second Language (ESL) (K-12)		Y-1
Dearing	Nathan	Cherry Gulch	Mathematics (5-9)		Y-1
Gallagher	Patrick	NEZPERCE JOINT DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-1
Garling	Melissa	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	English as a Second Language (ESL) (K-12)		Y-1

Getzin	Robert	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	World Language - German (K-12)	Y-1
Gibbs	Stephanie	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Y-1
Greenwood	Brenna	VICTORY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	History (6-12)	Y-1
Hayes	Aaron	Grace Lutheran Schools	American Government/ Political Science (6-12)	Y-1
Hix	Erica	CALDWELL DISTRICT	Physical Science (6-12)	Y-1
Hubbard	Joshua	VICTORY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Mathematics (6-12)	Y-1
Jedry	Cheyenne	MCCALL-DONNELLY JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Mathematics - Basic (6-12)	Y-1
Jenks	Michael	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Economics (6-12)	Y-1
Jorgensen	Michael	Alzar School	Physics (6-12)	Y-1
Keenan	Marrissa	Cherry Gulch	English (5-9)	Y-1
Kelly	Matthew	Cherry Gulch	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)	Y-1
Lambert	James	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)	Y-1
Lisle	Brandi	BRUNEAU-GRAND VIEW JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Communication (6-12)	Y-1
Luy	Megan	CALDWELL DISTRICT	Early Childhood Special Education (PK-3)	Y-1
Mullin	Sarah	Cherry Gulch	Social Studies (5-9)	Y-1
Rauer	Gretchen	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Gifted and Talented (K-12)	Y-1
Shan	Alison	WHITEPINE JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)	Y-1
Skov	Renay	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	English as a Second Language (ESL) (K-12)	Y-1
Smith	Colin	SHOSHONE JOINT DISTRICT	English (6-12) Y-1	
Sorrell	Nicholas	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Economics (6-12)	Y-1

Stout	Bryson	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Biological Science (6-12)	Y-1
Strobel	Michael	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	English (6-12)	Y-1
Tuprin	Catherine	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	English as a Second Language (ESL) (K-12)	Y-1
Walker	Benjamin	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	Economics (6-12)	Y-1
Weideman	Clarissa	FRUITLAND DISTRICT	Economics (6-12)	Y-1
Donnelly	Jessica	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Physics (6-12)	Y-2
Gillette-Shippen	Kaly	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	History (6-12)	Y-2
Glaser	Beth	CALDWELL DISTRICT	Early Childhood Special Education (PK-3)	Y-2
Hansen	Marcy	MIDVALE DISTRICT	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)	Y-2
Lineberry	Justin	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	Health (K-12)	Y-2
Ward	Keri	JEFFERSON COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	World Language - Spanish (K-12)	Y-2

The authorizations committee reviewed zero pupil service staff applications with a total of zero endorsements for the 2019-20 school year.

The authorizations committee reviewed nine Career Technical Education content specialist applications with a total of nine endorsements for the 2019-20 school year, as follows:

Last Name	First Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	New/Renewal Year
Dewey	Adam	MURTAUGH JOINT DISTRICT	CTE - Business Technology Education (6-12)	Y-1
Hadley	Lisa	HIGHLAND JOINT DISTRICT	Business Technology Education (6-12)	Y-1
Hill	Heidi	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	CTE - Family and Consumer Sciences (6-12)	Y-2
Sudweeks	Karlie	WEST JEFFERSON DISTRICT	CTE - Business Technology Education (6-12)	Y-2
Barrus	Steven	MADISON DISTRICT	#N/A	Y-3
DeCecchis	Hillary	SANDPOINT CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	#N/A	Y-3
Knopp	Chancey	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	CTE - Business Technology Education (6-12)	Y-3
Stanford	Nichole	MADISON DISTRICT	#N/A	Y-3

OFFICE PHONE (208) 332-6884 (208) 334-2228 SPEECH/HEARING IMPAIRED (800) 377-3529

Trotter	Larie	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Agriculture Science and Technology (6-12)	Y-3
		NO. 2		

The authorizations committee reviewed five Career Technical Education teacher to new applications with a total of six endorsements for the 2019-20 school year, as follows:

Last Name	First Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Endorse Name Req (2)	New/Renewal Year
Babiracki	Daniel	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	CTE OS - General Engineering (PLW) (6-12)		Y-1
Fenwick	Jami	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Business Technology Education (6-12)	Marketing Technology Education (6- 12)	Y-1
Ruhl	Justin	CALDWELL DISTRICT	CTE - Agriculture Science and Technology (6-12)		Y-1
Heggen	Rhonda	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	CTE - Family and Consumer Sciences (6-12)		Y-2
Woodworth	Lisa	ROCKLAND DISTRICT	Agriculture Science and Technology (6-12)		Y-2

The authorizations committee reviewed and recommends approval to the State Board of Education 24 emergency provisional applications with a total of 28 endorsements for the 2019-20 school year, as follows:

Last Name	First Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Endorse Name Req (2)	New/Renewal Year
Cook	Laree	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Fennell	Katelyn	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Lawson	Chad	CALDWELL DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Schug	Matthew	LAKELAND DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-1
Anderson	Kaylen	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Gill	Jessica	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1

Sagers	Kelsi	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Solis	Angela	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Stevenson	Allison	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Campos	Grace	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	English as a Second Language (ESL) (K-12)	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-3
Bromgard	Eileen	PAYETTE RIVER TECHNICAL ACADEMY, INC.	CTE - Family and Consumer Sciences (6-12)		Y-1
Bullington	Heather	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	CTE OS - Business Management/Finance (6- 12)	CTE - Business Technology Education (6-12)	Y-1
Kent	Travis	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	CTE OS - General Engineering (PLW) (6-12)	CTE OS - Drafting (6-12)	Y-1
Burns	Laura	VICTORY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Cooper	Tammy	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Health (6-12)		Y-1
Hauger	Christine	SODA SPRINGS JOINT DISTRICT	Physical Education (PE) (6-12)	Visual Arts (6-12)	Y-1
Hodsdon	Janell	MCCALL- DONNELLY JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	English (6-12)		Y-1
Jones	Miranda	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)		Y-1
Mestelle	Bartholomew	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Natural Science (6-12)		Y-1
Rife	James	HANSEN DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)		Y-1
Williams	Mary	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)		Y-1



Woehlke	Fauna	IDAHO ARTS CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1
Zeigler	Brittany	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)	Y-1
Zorrilla	Rebekah	SNAKE RIVER DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Y-1

This recommendation will carry to the December 18-19, 2019 State Board of Education meeting.

M/S (Saffle/Sletteland): I move to accept the authorizations committee report as presented. Motion Carries.

COMMUNICATION PLAN/ TALKING POINTS-

Terah Moore reviewed the items of interest to share with constituencies.

MEETING AJORNMENT

M/S (McKinney/Gorton): I move to adjourn the meeting. Motion carries.

Bobbi Simmons, Secretary
Professional Standards Commission
Lisa Colón Durham, Administrator
Professional Standards Commission